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Mike Geisel, City Administrator
Tom McCarthy
Director of Parks, Recreation and Arts
5/3/2021

To:
From:

Date:
Re: Creative Arts Alliance Art Location

Recommendation

At our February 1 0 ,  Parks, Recreation and Arts Citizens Advisory Committee
meeting we voted on and chose the sculpture Joy as our final selection. At the
Creative Arts Alliance draft on February 16 we were able to acquire our first
choice. At our March 1 3  meeting the PRACAC then discussed placement
location for the piece of art work. With ample discussion the committee
decided that they would like to move the sculpture around to several different
locations throughout the city over the two years we have the sculpture. We
would start at the Amphitheater in May then move it to the Riparian Trail,
then to Rivers Edge Park, followed by Logan Park when we open there, then on
to Dierberg Park, then to the Edison Trail head and have its last visit at the
Chesterfield Valley Athletic Complex. This way we would move the sculpture to
all four wards and highlight certain areas. There could also be some type of
program we could come up with for the sculpture, Tour da Joy or Share the
Joy.

I would like to request that this information be forwarded to the Parks,
Recreation and Arts Committee of Council for their review and direction.

We would look at an installation date at the Amphitheater sometime in May if
we get the approvals from the Committee and Council.

Below is a picture of the Joy sculpture.
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Joy stands 5’3” tall



CITY OF CHESTERFIELD

POLICY STATEMENT

" Parks; Recreation and  Arts NO. 4

SUBJECT Art Sculpture Review and  P lacement Index PRA

DATE March 20, 2017 DATE

ISSUED REVISED

POLICY

Proposed art work a n d  placement for long term insta l la t ion over n ine  months should first

be reviewed by the Parks, Recreation and Arts Cit izens Advisory Committee and  a

recommendat ion shou ld  move to the  Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee of Council.

After a review a n d  recommendation from the Parks, Recreation a n d  Arts Committee of

Council the recommendat ion should move forward to the  fu l l  Council for review and

approval .

RECOMMENDED BY:

Department Head Date

APPROVED BY:

Date

Date

City Administrator

City Council (if applic/ole)
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